CITY OF DODGEVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY

Monthly Regular Board Meeting
100 E. Fountain Street
Dodgeville, WI

December &, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

In Person & Virtual Meeting option

Join Zoom Meeting
Zoom Meeting 858 5271 5294
Meeting ID: 858 5271 5294

Certification of Public Notice and Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes from November 10, 2021

Financials
v November 2021

Program updates
v Status of program

Other Business ,

v CARES Act Funding - Bills to approve
v HUD Held Reserve update

v Other items

Next meetings? January 12, 2021

Motion to Adjourn.



Dodgeville Housing Authority (DHA)
Minutes, November 10, 2021

Present in person: Commissioners Jeff Grayson, Tom DeVoss, Terry Edwards, John Ziehr and
Jeff Thomas. Present via Zoom: Commissioner Gretta Stilson. Representing Allegiant Property
Management via Zoom: Cindy Knutson. Excused: Commissioner Patricia Rock.

Chairman Edwards called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. John Ziehr made the motion, Jeff
Thomas second, to approve the Certification of Public Notice and Agenda. Motion passed
unanimously.

Terry Edwards presented the minutes from the October 20, 2010 meeting. Jeff Grayson made
the motion, Gretta Stilson second, to approve the minutes as presented with the following
correction: Cindy Knutson reported on the tax identification number discrepancies, not Jeff
Grayson and Cindy Knutson. Motion passed unanimously.

Cindy Knutson presented the financial report for October, 2021. Tom DeVoss made the motion,
John Ziehr second, to accept the report as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

The following was reviewed under New Business:

s Cindy Knutson provided the Section 8 program update. DHA currently has 54 lease-ups,
up one from the time of review at last month’s board meeting. No clients currently have
vouchers and are looking for units. There are 33 clients on the waiting list with the
anticipation that 7-10 vouchers will be issued in November.

The following was reviewed under Old Business:

o Jeff Grayson reported the city website is updated with correct commissioner information.
The work to make the website better is ongoing, as Jeff is looking for a way to make our
policies, by-laws, etc. easily accessible.

¢ Cindy continues to work on verifying the total of our HUD Held Reserve. A finite number
will be provided by HUD at year-end.

o Jeff Grayson reported that letters have been sent to clients who previously received
COVID Kits. Round two kits will be delivered by the end of November to an estimated 45
clients. All CARES Act Funding will be used with any overage (which should be a
modest dollar amount) to be covered by unrestricted funds.

» Cindy presented the 2022 Rental Payment Standards. John Ziehr made the motion,
Gretta Stilson second, to approve the standards as presented. Motion passed
unanimously.

o Jeff Grayson and John Ziehr reported on the progress of our plan to create a program to
lend available DHA funds to landlords to improve properties. They have received
assistance from Wally Orzechowski from Southwestern Wisconsin Community Action
Program and are continuing their research.

The next meeting of DHA will be held Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at Dodgeville
City Hall, with a Zoom option available. There being no further business, Tom DeVoss made the
motion, John Ziehr second, to adjourn the meeting at 10:42 a.m. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted;

Terry Edwards, Acting Secretary



7:59 AM Dodgeville Housing Authority

12/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021
Nov 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - Merchants
1120.04 - Cash - Unrestricted 15,981.88
1120.05 - Cash - Restricted 5,672.04
1120.06 - Cash - Restricted CARES o 3_.89296
Total Cash - Merchants 25,546.88
Reserve - HUD Held Reserve
1190.00 - Cash - HUD Held Reserve 43,178.(_)9
Total Reserve - HUD Held Reserve 43,178.00
Total Checking/Savings 68,724.8§
Total Current Assets 68,724.88
Other Assets
WRRP Grant Project
WRRP - BMO Money Market 51,549.22
WRRP - Fund Balance -51,517.23
WRRP - Revenue - Interest -31.99
Total WRRP Grant Project 0.00
Total Other Assets 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 68,724.88
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
2111.00 - A/P - Vendors & Contractors 3,920.49
Total Accounts Payable 3,920.49
Total Accounts Payable 3,920.49
Total Current Liabilities 3,920.49
Total Liabilities 3,920.49
Equity
HUD Held Reserve - EQUITY 43,178.00
Retained Earnings 25,059.55
Net Income -3,433.16
Total Equity 64,804.39
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 68,724.88

Page 1



8:00 AM Dodgeville Housing Authority

12/06/21 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis November 2021
Nov 21 Jan - Nov 21
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Operating Revenue
3410.00 - Revenue - HUD Grants 18,710.00 247,186.00
3410.01 - Revenue - HUD Admin 2,100.00 28,120.00
Total Operating Revenue 20,810.00 275,306.Qg
Total Income 20,810.00 275,306.00
Gross Profit 20,810.00 275,306.00
Expense
Administration
4190.00 - Other Admin and Sundry 27.53 219.08
4190.01 - Office Expense 0.00 44.55
4195.00 - Management Fees 1,680.00 22,153.42
4395.00 - Membership Fees 0.00 7000
Total Administration 1,707.53 22,487.05
Cares Covid 19
4205 - Covid 19 Kits 3,892.96 8,555.21
4206 - Covid - Technology 0.00 2,171.57
Total Cares Covid 19 3,892.96 10,726.78
HAP
4715.01 - HAP Occupied Units 21,026.00 225,128.00
4715.04 - HAP Utility 517.00 7 5,724.00
Total HAP 21,543.00 230,852.00
HAP - Port outs
4715.06 - HAP Portable Initial PHA 0.00 14,297.00
4715.07 - Port Out - Admin Fees 0.00 376.33
Total HAP - Port outs 0.00 14,673.33
Total Expense 27,143.49 278,739.16
Net Ordinary Income -6,333.49 -3,433.16
Net Income -6,333.49 -3,433.16

Page 1



*Aduage BuISnNOH JSY10 WO} PAAIIS. 10U UOIIRWIOUL - SJUBUS] IN01I0J --
108} 31 JISHE |1IUN PBII0U 10U D48 9M PUB INO SSAOW J3P|0Y JSYINOA --
440 IND JSYE |11UN PAAIDIAI 10U yiom Jaded --
SITdANVXT

‘PIPIACID ST UOIIELLIOMI M3U Se 33Ueyd ABW SIUNOD HUN SINAx

(6T/TT UC SJBYONOA panss| aJom pue papuoadsal 6/IN0 1uss GT) 6 0 81 qq 1207 43qwiadag
ns 3no 10 ,
19GLIBIBQ i PERIWANS 310 110 0 01-L €€ SS 1207 19qUISAON
‘pag4osqe 3g Aeud “IsYoNOA 3jqeliod 40y} 1sonbai JuswAed oN
JaqWada( Ul [eUOI}Ippe T ‘Jaquiad3 ,
P 4 q o1 1=BORIpPE T 48 d S 0 ord 95 T¢0¢ 41290130
Ul Pa1HWIGNS 1IN0 UOd ‘JuswAed 104 Pa1IILIGNS 10U SBY N0 LO0d
yomiaded uo Suiem T S 0 YA SS 120z “4aqusidas
yiomuaded uo Juitiem T S 0 €T 6§ Tzoz ‘1sndny
uonedpijued papus 1 “Jomiaded uo Suiliep T [ 0 g qG 120C ‘Ainr
L 0 14 LS Teoz ‘sunf
aunf ur T pappy 8 4 T LS 1207 ‘AeiN
aunf ui T ‘Aepy ul T pappy 6 q 0 LS 1207 ‘|udy
aunf ut T ‘|udy Ul ¥ pappy € 0 ) LS 120T ‘Yate
[4dy Ul € PRpPY pue YdIe Ul T PIPPY - WalsAs ui jou sieyy ,
dn asea) mau T ‘Ssuodssu uou 01 anp o doup |[ImM 1S]| Lem uo T v v 9 55 120z ‘Avenigad
[udy ut psppe T €9 120z ‘Asenuer
S9JON  Pa5ea7 10U panssi IND Ut pajnpayas ssuisag 1SI7T HeM £*SIUNOD HUN SINA Yuop

TZ0C 123quwddag Apoyiny Suisnoy sjjaa8pog



Bill

Dodgeville Housing Authority Ref
412 3 3rd St. Date ef. No.
La Crescent, MN 55947 11/30/2021 CARES - ADMIN
Vendor Bill Due  12/10/2021
Allegiant Property Management Terms
412 3rd Street S Memo
La Crescent, MN 55947
Expenses

Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class
COVID 19 Expenes COVID - MAILING 300.00

Bill Total :

Expense Total : 300.00

$300.00




Bill

Efg%eg/irl(ljesl-tlousing Authority Date Ref. No.
L
a Crescent, MN 55947 11/30/2021 CARES KITS
Vendor Bill Due  12/10/2021
Janice Grayson Terms
134 N. Iowa Street M
. emo
Dodgeville, WI 53533
Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class
Covid 19 Kits Cares Covid - Reimbursment 3,592.96
Other Admin and Sundry Cares Covid - Reimbursment 27.53

Bill Total

Expense Total : 3,620.49

: $3,620.49




00°0$
00°06v$
00'086$

YOETTS

86'V6ES
8PSTS

S0°597$

$1°815$

6S VLIS

9,°08T$
06°S6TS

1919¢€$
|e10L
jUIEREM]

oo O

O 00 A 00" O0OO00HOOOODOOOHMOOOO AdO00 00 dQdodd

ey
1diaoey

20°607%-
YI°L9TS-
00°'ISTS-
8T6ES-
£10T$-

00°0$
00°06v$
00°086%
$0°Z0TS
19°T1$
09°1€$
19'26%
¥6°07$
90°6¥T$
LL°00TS
8 YSTS
€€775S
S6'ES
LEETTS
£L°STS
19°6L$
0€'1T$
€6'€€TS
SE6LS
£0°7eS
IR 7Z4
65°66%
YT'ES
6£'8CS
§5°59%
v'6€$
¥SLTS
L07TPS
6v°ZETS
98'8T$
7'67$
06'S6T$
VYIS
LOTYS
T0°6€7$
60°99%
puads wn)

67°029°€S
88'TYS$-
yT9TS-
WTITS-
S8'8TS-
£7°07$-
15'628'€S
00°0$
00°06¥$
00°086%
¥0'20T$
19'TTS
09°TES
19°26$
¥6°07$
90°6VTS
L£°00TS
8 ¥STS
£€75$
S6'€S
LEETTS
£L°ST$
L9°6L$
0€°22$
£6°€€7$
SE6LS
£0°CTS
I 74
65'66S
PT'ES
6€'87$
55°59%
¥i'6E$
vSLT$
L0°THS
6V ZETS
98°8T$
7'67$
06'S6T$
VYIS
0TS
20667
60'99%
[230]

00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
0003

00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
431
19°0$
S9°TS$
€8S
60°'TS
LLLS
ST'SS$
£0'8%
€L°TS
17°0$
16'S$
78°0$
ST'HS
s
0TZI$
292
STTS
LTT$
61°S$
9T°0$
8IS
wes
90°7$
1S
61°2%
16'9$
26°0$
€5°1$
TZ0TS
SL03$
61°2$
9'TIS
SY'ES
xey

00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$

00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
000$
00'0$
00°0$
0008
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
000$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$

s394

88 TVS-
Y9S-
LTS
S8'8T%-
£v0T$-

00°0%
0006t
00°086%
727965
00°TTS
S6'67$
8LL8%
S8'61$
60 TVIS
75°56%
SLOVTS
09°67$
vLES
9%°L0TS
16'71$
T8°SLS
88'57$
€L°12TS
1TSL$
88°07$
YI°€Cs
0v'v6s
86'2S
16'92$
€T79%
8c/€$
0T'9z%
88°6£$
85'SZTS$
83/1$
88°27$
69°58T$
89°€T$
88°65$
95°972$
$9°79%
3500 3

f44
142
8z
123
T

[44
TL
14
T4
0¢

8T

0

6T
£C

€T
0T

6T
TZ

[44

a

TE

Ve

43
ATO

€5°4T$
67'079'c$
96'765'€$
00°00¢€$
967268'¢$

88 TYS-
¥19T$-
99¢$-
S8'8T$-
£v'0T$-

00°0$
00°5€$
00°5€$
[4%3
001$
66'S$
66'€S
L6'ES
66T$
66'TS
18°S$
8v'TS
vLES
16'6$
L6%S
'6$
A
[9°TIS
LTES
wss
8LTS
r'6$
86°2$
1685
1T€$
8LT$
7T'ss
1665
667
67 TS
1695
66'5$
87°¢s
1665
v'6S
77's$
30D InQ

pasnun

paseyding SPNpodd

spun4 Surureway

210 pUOISS 40} 53500 JuelSayy
spung ajqejieay

12301 juswasinguizy

Joeg ysed %It

3deg ysed %IT

1UES PUBH [99 UO d103Y Y28 99°7$

3oeg Ysed %It

3oeg yse) %IT

te10] s1diaoay

{pa1euog) sadip spueH 250y SzZiHues

pied W5

pse) o

yoed ¢ aSuods

sadip SpUBH 9SO 9ZIHUES

910), 291035 Uoj|eS 8T

deog puey seAapy

deos Jeg |eig 3ed 8

32ed OT “SBIN A1 €

(ded 0z) sadim eawegIUY

X2Ud3 Yoed €

deog puey X wian

(2087) deos ysiq umeq

deos Jeg |eig ded ¢1

1iy2y deos yos 200§

3u331939Q Aupune 3piL 70 87T

(3j3u15) 1ed34uIsiq Arids josAy

(oed 7) 1ueda4usIg Aeads josA]

J2UB3}) 92epNS Z0TE [0SAT

s|amo} Jaded anjeA 18310 yoed ¢

(z087) deos ysiq xely

ju381919Q Aupune api} zo 87T

sadi\\ aNJeA 1830 JUNOD G/

(3oBd €) sadip anjeA 12249 JUNOD G/

12UR3) VBLING 207E JOSAT

(zogz) deos ysiq xely

sjamo] Jadeqd anjep 1eau0 Noed ¢

(oed ) sadipm anjep 1eai5) JUNOD G/

13ZIHUBS pueH |99

3oRd 133204 XUy yoed oT

$193YS J8AIQ JSWWRH 73 WY 1 00T

230, 984035 AJD UO[IET) 8T

Soed jaA01 xaua3y yoed 8

{ord t7) s9dim anjeA 18849 JUNOD G/

1ua81313@ Aspuney apil 20 87T

sjamoy Jadeqd NjEA 183U Woed ¢
way

uoSIpEN

uostpen
s[jinanield
a|rdLield
3fjneneld

3|naspog
3|nadpogq
a|nAadpog
ajj1na8pog
3|Inaspog
uosIpe
uoSIpeN
uosipe
uosipen
uosIpeIA
uoSIpeIA
ajpaspoq

3ljmaspog
ajjtaaspog
3|IA98pog
ajpAsspog
apne3poq

alnaspoq
3|ina3pog

ayAeIeld
djASTIRId
ajpreneld
ajpAaneld
aneneld

uoNedoy

spleusiy TZOZ/YTI/TT
SpJeUBIN TZOZ/VT/TT
spieusiN TZ0Z/CT/TT
SPJRUBN TZOZ/ZT/1T
SPIRUBIN TZOT/TT/TT

LeWEM TZ0Z/ST/TT
Bewlem T20Z/ST/TT
Hewem TZ0Z/ST/IT
yewem TZ0Z/YI/1T
vewem TZ0Z/¥T/TT
SPJRUSW TZ0Z/¥T/TT
SpJeUdN TZOT/PT/TT
SpJeUB TZOZ/vT/TT
spreusiN TZOT/YT/TT
spJeuaw TZ0z/vI/TT
SpJRUBN TZOT/PT/TT
vewem TZ0Z/ST/IT
Bew|em TZ0Z/ET/IT
HeweM TZ0Z/ET/1T
vewlem TCOZ/ET/TT
vewlem TZOT/ET/IT
vewjem 120Z/¢T/IT
Hewem TZ0T/TT/IT
vewiem TZOZ/TT/TT
vewjepm T20Z/TT/TT
vewem TZ0Z/TT/IT
Hewiepmy TZ0Z/TT/IT
vewiem 1207/TT/1T
HeweM T202/CT/TT
vewjepm TZ0Z/TT/TT
vewRM TZ0Z7/TT/1T
HeWEM TZ0Z/TT/TT
vewlem 120Z/¢T/TT
SpJeUdN TZOZ/TT/TT
Spleus TZOZ/TI/IT
SpJeusiy TZ0Z/TT/TT
spieudN T2Z0Z/CT/TT
rewlem TZ0Z/TT/TT
velem TZ0Z/TT/TT
vewieMm TZ0Z/IT/IT
vewem TZ0Z/TT/1T

JOpUBIA aleq

saseyding

3101 ANOD3S - S1SOD LI 3¥VD dINOD - ALIHOHLNY DNISNOH 3TTIA3DA0d

[ R S0 G e o

g
=

CLCCCOVOUOLUVOOEO0WWWWWWwWwwowuwwuw(ETTITITEI—~—=->N

PEA Y]
BIEREMN]



